
COMMONWEAL TH OF VIRGINIA 

County of Henrico 
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
Oscar Knott, CPP, CPPO, VCO 

Purchasing Director 

March 19, 2025 

Mr. Dan Ciesla 
Republic Services / BFI 
Waste Systems of VA, LLC. 
1961 Ashland Rd 
Rockville, VA 23146 

RE: Contract# 2165A- Waste Disposal Services: Zone 1 - West End Districts (Tuckahoe, 
Brookland and Tree Chopt) 

Dear Mr. Ciesla: 

The County of Henrico has agreed to renew the contract with your firm to provide Waste Disposal 
Services: Zone 1- West End Districts (Tuckahoe, Brookland and Three Chopt) when needed and 
requested. The contract period shall be from June 1, 2025, through May 31, 2026. 

This contract renewal is pursuant to Invitation for Bid #21-2165-5LOC and your response on 
March 17, 2025. Renewal pricing will increase 3% for the new contract period (see attachment). 
All other terms and conditions of contract #2 l 65A will remain in effect. 

We look forward to working with you for another year. Should you have any questions, please feel 
free to contact me at (804) 501-5687or email me at COL119(a),henrico.gov. 

~ince~c~~ m 0. Collins, CPPB, VCO, VCA 
Purchasing Manager 

8600 Staples Mill Road I P.O. Box 90775 / Henrico, VA 23273-0775 
Phone: (804) 501-5660 



Price Schedule - Co.# 2165A- June 1, 2025 through May 31, 2026 

Zone 1 -West End Districts (Tuckahoe, Brookland, & Three Chopt): 

Line No. Description Unit Price Per Ton 

1 Stumps/ Brush $31.21 

2 Waste dirt/soil, reinforced and non-reinforced $31.21 


